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Memo 

To:  Men’s Basketball 

  Regents of the University of California 

   via its Riverside campus (University of California-Riverside) 

 

From:  Julia R. McIlroy, Director 

  University of Idaho ~ Purchasing Services 

   

Date:  5/1/2024 

 

Re:  Contract No. 2022-742 

____________________________________________________________________
    

This memo will serve as Addendum One to the above-named contract.  The 

following modification is made: 

 

  Event:  Men’s Basketball Game 

  Location: University of Idaho – Moscow, Idaho 

  Date:  November 30, 2024 

  Time:  TBD 

 

All other terms and conditions remain unchanged.  Please sign and date below. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions.  Thank you. 

 

 

   Signature        Title     Date 

DocuSign Envelope ID: 9F636EE1-1265-4B20-8C9E-0186B38D9762

Director of Intercollegiate Athletics5/3/2024 | 10:30 AM PDT

mailto:juliam@uidaho.edu

		2024-05-03T11:26:18-0700
	Digitally verifiable PDF exported from www.docusign.com




